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From: @am.gov.hu>

Sent: 04 October 2018 10:35

To: (SANTE); SANTE CONSULT-E3

Cc: BGMF (AM)

Subject: mutagenesis techniques

Accordin : to the requ st at the last PAFF meeting on 11" September | would like to inform you that in
Hungary there is no authorised deliberate release relating to new mutagenesis techniques.

Best rega-ds,

Tl
b
i

AGRARMINISZTERIUM

Ministry f Agriculture
Biodiversi:y and Gene Conservation Department
Gene Con ervation Unit

H-1055 H ingary, Budapzst, Kossuth tér 11.
- (+

am.gov.hu
web: ww__.kormany hu; www.biodiv hu;

Please co sider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: sante-consult-e3@ec.europa.eu [mailto:sante-consult-e3@ec.euro a.eu]

-
To:




€c.europa.eu
F meeting 11/09/2018 on new mutagenesis techniques

Dear Member States Competent Authorities for Regulation (EC) 1829/2003,

Following our request to Member States at the PAFF meeting of 11/09/2018 to provide
information and data on new mutagenesis techniques, we have received feedback from
four Competent Authorities so far.




We would like to thank these Member States for their valuable contribution and kindly
remind the other Authorities to send their feedback by 11 October, in order to allow an
informed discussion at the next PAFF and Regulatory Committee 2001/18/EC meetings.
To this end, we also invite you to consult the relevant national authorities for Directive
2001/18/EC and Directive 2009/41/EC.

We intend to share Member States’ contribution through CIRCA BC.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Best regards,

DG SANTE/E/3
Health & Food Safety

European Commission
rue de la Loi, 200
B-1049 Bruxelles

Email: @ec.europa.eu

Ezen Uzenet és annak barmely csatolt anyaga bizalmas, jogi védelem alatt all, a nyilvanos kozléstél védett. Az Uzenetet kizardlag a cimzett,
illetve az altala meghatalmazottak hasznalhatjak fel. Ha On nem az iizenet cimzettje, gy kérjiik, hogy telefonon, vagy e-mail-ben értesitse
errél az lizenet kiild&jét és térolje az lizenetet, valamint annak dsszes csatolt mellékletét a rendszerébél. Ha On nem az iizenet cimzettje,
abban az esetben tilos az Gzenetet vagy annak barmely csatolt mellékletét lemasolnia, elmentenie, az Uzenet tartalmat barkivel k6zdInie vagy
azzal visszaélnie.
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unauthorised and strictly prohibited.
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